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Pollie McCloskey

From: John Norris
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 1:47 PM
To: Pollie McCloskey
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fw: EMBARGOED: 2024 Point-in-Time count Results
Attachments: KCRHA 2024 Point_in_Time Count Frequently Asked Questions.pdf; KCRHA_Point-In-

Time-Count_2024_one-pager.pdf

For weekly update 
 

From: Bethany Wolbrecht-Dunn <bwolbrec@shorelinewa.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 12:51 PM 
To: John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>; Bristol Ellington <bellington@shorelinewa.gov> 
Cc: Mary Reidy <mreidy@shorelinewa.gov>; Suni Tolton <stolton@shorelinewa.gov> 
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Fw: EMBARGOED: 2024 Point-in-Time count Results 
 
For your information, attached are the results of the 2024 Point In Time Count conducted by KCHRA and was sent to our 
Council this morning.  
 
As a reminder, staff from KCRHA will be providing an update at Council on 2023programs and other initiatives (including 
Point In Time County) at a to be scheduled July Council meeting.  
 
Bethany Wolbrecht-Dunn (she/her) | Community Services Manager  

Recreation, Cultural and Community Services | City of Shoreline  
17500 Midvale Avenue N, Shoreline, WA 98133   
Desk: (206) 801-2331, Cell: (206) 518-3930  
We collaborate with our community to create accessible experiences, resources and services that 
increase the well-being and resilience of the people in Shoreline and the environment they share.   

  
      

  
NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This email account is public domain. Any correspondence 
from or to this email account may be a public record. Accordingly, this email, in whole or in part, may be 
subject to disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege 
asserted by an external party.  
 

From: Mallory Van Abbema <mallory.vanabbema@kcrha.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 9:59 AM 
To: goppenheim@kenmorewa.gov <goppenheim@kenmorewa.gov>; Bethany Wolbrecht-Dunn 
<bwolbrec@shorelinewa.gov>; Phillip Hill <phill@cityoflfp.gov>; Tambi Cork <tcork@kenmorewa.gov>; Anand 
Manthripragada <anand.manthripragada@bothellwa.gov>; Jared Hill <jaredh@ci.woodinville.wa.us>; Becky Range 
<becky.range@bothellwa.gov> 
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Cc: Nigel Herbig <nigel.herbig@kcrha.org>; Lisa Edge <lisa.edge@kcrha.org>; Kim Merrikin <kim.merrikin@kcrha.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: EMBARGOED: 2024 Point-in-Time count Results  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good Morning All -  
 
We are so excited to be able to share the initial Point-in-Time Count numbers with you. I have pasted 
below the message that your City Councilmembers received within the last hour, along with the attached 
documents. These documents provide initial numbers as reported to HUD. A more comprehensive report 
with detailed analysis, including sub-regional information, will be released this Summer.  
 
With gratitude,  
 
Mallory Van Abbema, MSW (she/her)  
Subregional Planning Specialist  
King County Regional Homelessness Authority  
Mobile: 206.681.5680 
Book a Meeting With Me 

 
Twitter | Facebook | Linkedin 
Email and phone communications with KCRHA employees are public records and may be subject to disclosure 
under the Public Records Act of Washington State. 
  

Mayor and Honorable Councilmembers, 

  

KCRHA is pleased to release our 2024 Point-In-Time (PIT) count. The PIT is a biennial HUD-mandated report, which is 
made up of two segments — a sheltered count, and an unsheltered count. As you will see in the one-pager our sheltered 
count stayed relatively stable, which makes sense given that our shelter bed inventory remained relatively 
stable. However, the number of people experiencing unsheltered homelessness is higher compared to our 2022 
report. Attached, please find a one-pager and an FAQ.  

  

We're sharing this information to give you time to review it before we release it to reporters at Noon today. Please 
refrain from sharing it with them before we release it. 

  

Let me know if you have any questions.  

  

All the best,  
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Nigel Herbig | He/Him 

Intergovernmental Relations Manager 

King County Regional Homelessness Authority 

Email: nigel.herbig@kcrha.org  
Mobile: 206-640-5372 

Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram  

  

 

  

Email communications with KCRHA employees are public records and may be subject to disclosure. 

  


